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From: [Staff details — redacted for privacy reasons]

Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 9:31 AM

To: robin.renwick@finance.gov.au

Cc: [Staff details — redacted for privacy reasons]

Subject: Australian Hearing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: 120920 KPMG Analysis of AH BC FINAL with edits.pdf; AH-

ProjectSonic_FINAL-130205.pdf

Robin,
Good to have met you yesterday and discuss Australian Hearing.

| have attached the KPMG business case work and its further work on enhancement opportunities. The password is
[Password - redacted for confidentiality reasons].

Tracey Duffy’s contact details at the Office for Hearing Services is tracey.duffy@health.gov.au or telephone 02 6289
5360.

Don't hesitate to contact me should you need further information.
Thanks,

[Staff details — redacted for privacy reasons]



